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The following are ADID responses to requests for clarifications regarding RFQ-202208-01 (in green): 
 

1. We understand per the Notice to Selected Finalists issued on 9/23/22 that team interviews 
have been tentatively scheduled for the afternoon of October 25th and morning of October 
26th, 2022 and more information is forthcoming. Do you anticipate that ADID will provide 
Finalist teams with a specific list of required team members/KTLs to attend the presentation, 
and/or a limit on the number of presenters in attendance? If so, do you have an anticipated 
date of when we will receive that information? 

a. ADID will request the project manager listed in the proposal to be in 
attendance for the interview, but the makeup and number of other team 
members will be left up to the discretion of the team. The interviews will be 
conducted in the CAP Board Room, which is large and should not be a limiting 
factor on who participates. The interview will be focused on teams’ technical 
approach responses so we recommend considering individuals who can speak 
to the team’s strategy for executing and managing project planning, design, 
and permitting/approvals for the Stitch. We also recommend that all team 
members who participate in the interview have speaking roles in the 
presentation.  

2. Can we include 11x17 pages in our Phase II response, particularly for a schedule graphic to 
illustrate the conceptual duration estimate? 

a. Yes, you may use 11x17 pages for the purposes of a schedule graphic to 
estimate the conceptual duration estimate.  

3. Under A. Technical Approach 5. a conceptual duration estimate is requested for various 
milestones in the project. For the purposes of developing this duration estimate for the 
Costing Plans, Preliminary Design, and Final Design should the consultant assume 1) the 
entire project be designed at once, 2) that it will be designed in phases and a duration for a 
typical phase should be developed, or 3) some other assumption? 

a. Yes, the current strategy for the design of the Stitch is that the entire project 
will be designed at once, even if the project is built in phases.  

4. Section B. DBE Utilization Plan states “…provide a narrative on how your firm proposes to 
contribute to the ADID’s overall annual goal. The narrative shall include the benefit of the 
DBE firm(s) in the associated advertised GDOT Area Class(es) for which …”. Due to the unique 
nature of this project some DBE firms may be providing services in areas for which there is 
no GDOT Area Class such as urban design, mechanical engineering, etc. As part of the DBE 
Utilization Plan if there is no GDOT Area Class associated with the services to be provided 
can we just describe those services?  

a. Yes  
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